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DETERMINATION OF ELIGIBILITY FORM no___

Property Name: The Daisy Trading Post Inventory Number: HO- 258
Address: 11'45991&8Union Chapel Road City: Woodbine Zip Code: 21797
County: Howard County USGS Topographic Map: Woodbine Quad
Owner: Nicholas L. Andris Is the property being evaluated a district? _ yes
Tax Parcel Number: 72  Tax Map Number: 13 Tax Account ID Number: 31332]
Project: Verizon - Daisy Cell Site Agency: FCC
Site visit by MHT Staff: no yes Name: Date:
Is the property located within a historic district? __ yes X no

If the property is within a district District Inventory Number:

NR-listed district _ yes  Eligible district __yes District Name:

Preparer’s Recommendation:  Contributing resource yes no Non-contributing but eligible in another context

If the property is not within a district (or the property is a district)

Preparer’s Recommendation: Eligible X yes no

Criteria: XA B XC D Considerations: A B C_D E F G None

Documentation on the property/district is presented in:  Maryland Inventory of Historic Properties

Description of Property and Eligibility Determination: (Use continuation sheet if necessary and attach map and photo)

This rural commercial structure is located on the northeast corner of Daisy and Union Chapel Roads, Howard County.
Considered the earliest structure around which the town of Daisy was formed, it was constructed late in the last quarter of the
nineteenth century. ( Previous Survey information dates it to circa 1898.) Originally constructed to serve as a country
store/market on the ground level; the second floor served as social hall and gathering place for community members.

The principal structure is a large two and one-half story frame building with a moderate sloping gabled roof. Most of the
original materials are extant. They include: metal roof, wood clapboard siding (Aluminum siding described in previous
survey information has been removed.), and stone foundations. Most original wood windows, (six over six double hung sash),
remain in place. (Several of windows on the west facing facade, at the second floor level, have been replaced with one over
one double hung, aluminum sash.) Original doors and screen doors seem to be extant. The centrally located attic window at the
gable end, is a more decorative two over two, double hung sash in wood and remains in fair condition. The historic signage is
now missing. There are ghosts of the markings: “Daisy Trading Post” along the front and westward side fagades.

The shed additions cited and described in the existing survey form are extant. Generally the condition of the property has
deteriorated in recent years but it seems stable and its vernacular architectural integrity is still very much intact.
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The architecture, distinctive as a rural commercial structure, coupled with its central role in the life of residents of the rural
village of Daisy, encourages its eligibility for the National Register under Criterion A and C.

Kate Mahood

Prepared by: Architectural Historian Date Prepared: October 7, 2002
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HO-258

The Daisy Trading Post Circa 1898
Daisy

Private

The Daisy Trading Post faces south on the northeast corner of Daisy
and Union Chapel Roads. It is a three bay wide, three bay deep, two
story high, gable roof (running north-south), frame clapboard (cov-
ered with aluminum siding) building, resting on a stone foundation,
with one room on each floor and a central, square brick chimney on

the north wall. The double rectangular entrance is in the south end
wall, sheltered by a two story high, shed roof, open porch, held by
three iron posts and one wooden post, with a large sign across the
first floor reading, "Daisy Trading Post", and a smaller sign on the
second floor reading, "Antiques." A one story high, shed roofed,

frame addition rests along the east and west walls of the building,
adding space for storage on the west, while a former truck and wagon
garage on the east is now used for acid baths for stripping old paint
from "antiques." A further, two story high, shed roofed addition runs
along the north wall. Windows are rectangular with double hung sashes,
holding six-over-six lights, except for the attic window in the gable
end wall, which is a Roman arched, double-hung window, holding two-over-
two lights.

The Daisy Trading Post at Daisy, Howard County, Maryland is the earl-
iest commercial building standing at this cross roads intersection,
known as Daisy, which, by its construction, was responsible for the
development of Daisy as a community. Distinction attaching from age
is expanded upon by its construction for use as a store, which served
as a social focal point in the community, providing a community hall
on its second floor, and a meeting place for the neighborhood. Add-
itionally, the pattern of enlargement by increments over a period of
time is significant for two reasons: It reflects a common practice
in the building history of the United States, and it mirrors the evolu-
tion of this particular community from the late nineteenth century

to today.




MARYLAND HISTORICAL TRUST

HO-258
Woodbine Quad
District 4
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Maryland Historical Trust
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Woodbine
Il DESCRIPTION District 4
CONDITION CHECK ONE CHECK ONE
}iEXCELLENT —DETERIORATED iuNALTEﬂED iomeAL SITE
—GOO0D —RUINS —ALTERED —MOVED DATE.
—FAIR ~UNEXPOSED

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Daisy Trading Post faces south on the northeast corner of Daisv
and Union Chavel Roads. It is a three bay wide, three bav deep, two
story high, gable roof (running north-south), frame clapboard (cov-
ered with aluminum siding) building, resting on a stone foundation,
with one room on each floor and a central, sqguare brick chimney on
the north wall. The double rectangular entrance is in the south end
wall, sheltered by a two story high, shed roof, open porch, held by
three iron posts and one wooden post, with a large sign across the
first floor reading, "Daisy Trading Post", and a smaller sign on the
second floor reading, "Antiques." A one storv high, shed roofed,
frame addition rests along the east and west walls of the building,
adding space for storage on the west, while a former truck and wagon
garage on the east is now used for acid baths for stripping old
paint from "antiques." A further, two story high, shed roofed ad-
dition runs along the north wall. Windows are rectangular with
double hung sashes, holding six-over-six lights, except for the at-
tic window in the gable end wall, which is a Roman arched, double-
hung window, holding two-over-two lights.

The gable roof cornice is wide, with returns.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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PERIOD AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW
—PREHISTORIC  __ARCHEULOGY-PREHISTORIC XX COMMUNITY PLANNING —LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE  __RELIGION
—1400-1499 X ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC —CONSERVATION —LlAW —SCIENCE
—1500-1599 —AGRICULTURE —ECONOMICS —LITERATURE —SCULPTURE
—1600-1699 ARCHITECTURE —EDUCATION —MILITARY —SOCIAL/HUMANITARIAN
—1700-1799 —ART —ENGINEERING —MusIC —THEATER
X1800-1899 X COMMERCE —EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT  __PHILOSOPHY —TRANSPORTATION
—1900- —COMMUNICATIONS —INDUSTRY —POUITICS/GOVERNMENT —OTHER (SPECIFY)
—INVENTION
SPECIFIC DATES circa 1898 BUILDER/ARCHITECT

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Daisy Trading Post at Daisy, Howard County, Maryland, is the
earliest commercial building standing at this cross roads intersection,
known as Daisy, which,by its construction, was responsible for the develop-
ment of Daisy as a community.l Distinction attaching from age is expan-
ded upon by its construction for use as a store, which served as a social
focal point in the community, providing a commun%ty hall on its second
floor, and a meeting place for the neighborhood. Additionally, the
pattern of enlargement by increments over a period of time is significant
for two reasons: it reflects a common practice in the building history
of the United States,> and it mirrors the evolution of this particular
community from the late nineteenth century to today.4

History and Support

1. Daisy did not come into being until after 1898. The 1878 Hopkins
Atlas indicates no community of Daisy at the crossroads of Union Chapel
Road and Daisy Road, but a farm of 92 acres owned by W. T. Silance. He and
Richard Dorsey sold one acre of land for $40.00 to John W. Ward and nine
years later thirty (30) square perches of land for $7.50. It is believed
that John Ward constructed the Daisy Trading Post, named after Daisy
Johnson, who was the sister of U. 5. Senator Gorman of Howard County.

It is believed that the front of the house was also constructed at that
time with later additions made in 1893 when the 30 square perches of
additional, undeveloped land were acquired by Mr. John W. Ward. On
September 1, 1898 Mr. John W. Ward and his wife, Sarah, sold the general
store to George W. Ward for $1,750. It changed hands four times between
1898 and 1919 until it was finally acquired by Norman Mullinix, son of

A. E. Mullinix, for whom A. E. Mullinix Road was named. Norman Mullinix
operated the Daisy Trading Post successfully for fifty years. Initially
a general store which sold fresh produce, yard goods, shoes and hardware,
it was expanded to also furnish seed and fertilizer from Southern States.

2. It is not only important as a General Store but also as a social
focal point for this section of Howard County. On Saturday nights six or
seven clerks were needed to man the store, while parking places were
difficult to find. Daisy, which consisted of a school and the Trading
Post bustled with activity with the General Store serving not only the
commercial needs of the community, but as its meeting place as well. With

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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the formation of the International Order of Good Templers, which later
became known as the I1.0.0.F., the second floor was used as a social
hall until 1915, when The Daisy I.0.0.F. building across the street was
constructed.

3. The pattern of its enlargement by increments over a period of time
is significant. The successful growth of a business, sale to a person who
sought to enlarge the business, use as a social hall, and changes in the
commercial use of the building are all among the reasons for the altera-
tion and extension of existing buildings. It has been a common practice
to add rooms, construct shed roofed lean toos and then to enclose them.
the Daisy Trading Post typifies this practice, with frame additions.
Initially it was only a one room store with hall above. Circa 1920 the
shed roofed area at the end of the building was constructed to provide
additional space for seed and fertilizer. Later a shed on the east side
of the building was constructed as a garage for the owner's trucks and
today this has been enclosed to provide an area for stripping paint from
old furniture. The south facade, with all this, remains relatively un-
changed, maintaining its original door and window placement.

4. John W. Ward held land in the Daisy area. As the builder of the
Daisy Trading Post, he chartered a course from a rural farm economy to
the growing importance of town life. The Ward family helped establish

a true town center in this community by constructing first the Daisy
Trading Post and later in 1915 selling .306 acres of land for $150.00

for the construciton of the I.0.0.F. Building. A school was also con-
structed around this time. In 1919 Norman Mullinix acquired the property
and with his brother A. Robey Mullinix developed the area still further,
when in 1924 they began the operation of Mullinix Motors, located on the
northwest corner of Daisy Road and Ed Warfield Road. The house next to
the Daisy Trading Post was used as a residence for Norman Mullinix until
1969. Originally the school house, which now houses the Eyre Bus Service,
lay east, with the I.0.0.F. building across the street. As today's zoned
commercial use in the middle of a rural area, and as a property which has
just acquired new ownership, the Daisy Trading Post will once again be
pressed into providing the needed commercial services for this area.
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EJMAJOR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES
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MHT Worksheet - Jean S. Ewing 1972

Interview with Mrs. Marie Glennan, sister of A. Robey Mullinix,

owner, on May 21, 1980.
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Please see Attachment 1, Tax Map 13

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

Please see Howard County Land Records, Liber 505 Folio_789
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HO-258 Daisy Trading Post and House
Prepared by Cleora Thompson, A.I.C.P.
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Daisy Trading Post

15948 Union Chapel Road
Woodbine

Jennifer K. Cosham

April 21, 2004

Digital color photo on file at MHT
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Name: HO-258
Daisy Trading Post

Location: 15948 Union Chapel Road
Woodbine, Maryland
Photographer: Cleora B. Thompson, A.I.C.P.

Date of Photograph: May, 1980

Negatives in possession of the Maryland Historical Trust
View: South elevation

Photographer looking: North

Photograph number: 1 of 1



